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Memorandum

TO: TOUCH FOOTBALL AUSTRALIA MEMBERS

FROM: MARK SPEAR — EVENTS AND COMPETITIONS MANAGER
SUBJECT: 2013 X-BLADES NATIONAL TOUCH LEAGUE INFORMATION
DATE: 18 FEBRUARY 2013

Please find enclosed some information for the Touch Football Australia 2013 X-Blades National Touch League
(NTL).

Draft Draw Structure and Format

The Draft Draw Structure and Format has been updated and is attached.

The Draft Draw is also available from the NTL website — www.ntl.mytouchfooty.com

Updated Tent Map

Thank you to those that provided feedback and an Updated Tent Map has been uploaded to the NTL website.
Further information is available in the document which can be viewed from
http://www.sportingpulse.com/get _file.cqi?id=2260936

Player Pool

Player Pool details have been distributed to relevant Tour Leaders. The National Player Pool will occur on
Wednesday, 20 March 2013 at 4pm AEDST. Please note that this completes the Player Pool process and
therefore any additional players would need to come from within your own Entities boundaries.

Other

If you have any queries, do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Mark Spear

Events and Competitions Manager
Touch Football Australia

P: (02) 6212 2800

E: mark.spear@austouch.com.au
M: 0421 105 398
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